Irene Huynh

WEB DEVELOPER

imhuynh@outlook.com 604-833-3149 linkedin.com/in/irene-huynh-5aa960b9/ github.com/IreneHuynh https://play.google.com/store/a pps/developer?id=RaineDroplet s

PROFILE

The transition from sales and consultant to web development teaches me the importance of relations to clients highlighting the significance of user experience in design. As a web developer, with a passion for problem solving, I will help others through developing applications while being critical of user experience and design flaws.

SKILLS

Languages: JavaScript, HTML, CSS, Java, Python

Frameworks/Libraries: React Native, React, Node.js, Express.js

Databases: MySQL, MongoDB,

Design/Tools: Gimp, Figma, Invision

EXPERIENCE

Sales and Consultant | Canada Computers

JAN 2022 - Present, VANCOUVER, BC

- Advised clients on key computer components required to complete their daily task flow
- Assembled and sold computers of upwards of \$15k
- Developed strong relationships with clients to find personalized solutions

Junior Technician | STS Aviation

JAN 2019 - 2022, RICHMOND, BC

- Maintained an efficient system of product knowledge to respond to customer inquiries about product compatibility and availability
- Compiled invoices, receipts, and monthly cash balance reports between Air Canada branches

Supervisor | Nat Bailey

JUN 2021 - OCT 2021,

- Supervised the allocation and creation of float money and tips of over 200 employees
- Oversaw groups of employees within a professional setting from an office environment responsible for 60 concession stands

EDUCATION

BrainStation | Diploma Candidate, Web Development

SEPT 2022 - MAY 2023, VANCOUVER, BC

University of British Columbia | Bachelors of Mathematics, Minor Computer Science

JAN 2013 - 2019, VANCOUVER, BC

PROJECTS

Lead Coder | A Better Recipe Helper

MAR 2020

- Easy to use navigation and search layout accompanied by data handling that notifies user about search results
- Prototyped various common features such as a favourites list, scalable serving sizes and a shopping cart

Lead Coder | Pokebit Pokedex

MAR 2020

- Mobile application using RESTful API to quantify characters and item's current stats accompanied by their bit form images
- Over 100 downloads on Google Play